
"t... CLK officsai Flling8***12/26/2007 10:02 AM 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Timolyn Henry 
Monday, December 24,2007 1134 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Katherine Fleming; Theresa Walsh 
Order / Notice Submitted 

12/24/2007 l l : l l : O O  AM 
0 8 0 0 0 2 -E G 
080002.Est.dockel.kef.d0~ 

--- -- 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2008 DOCKET NUME%ER 

0 



..... CLK Official Fiiing****l1126/2007 1:57 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, November 26,2007 1 : O I  PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/26/2007 12:59:00 PM d 
Docket Number: 070002; 070003; 070004 
Filename / Path: see below 

Please issue the final orders in these three dockets today. You can find these files at: 

1:\200~070002\070002-finalorder.kef.doc 



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











I ..*.. CLK Officlal Fillng****9/25/2007 241 PM 

Matllda Sanders 07000 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, September 25,2007 2:36 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9/25/2007 2:29:00 PM 4 
0 7 0 0 0 1 ~ 0 2 ~ 0 3 ~ 0 4 ~ 0 7  

AdministretiveO pnim ohncr 

070001~02~03~04~07-Cornmission Notice Hrg 8 
PrehearinglHearing 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 





STATE OF FLORIDA . 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMLSSION CLERK 
LISA POW< EDOAR, CHAIRMAN 

K A W A  J. MCMURIUAN 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK MATTHEW M. CARTER Il 

(850) 413-6770 

Natalie F. Smith, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach. Florida 33408-0420 

April 6,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0043) 

Adrxiiniscrktive Yarties a Consumer 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070002-EG 

Dear Ms. Smith. 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 03798-06, filed on behalf of 
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Chief of Records 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Lee Colson, Division of Economic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming Office of the General Counsel 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

4 ResbldedWlvery?lEmeFae) 0 Yes 

April 6,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0043) 

Natalie F. Smith, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
J U ~ O  Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070002-EG 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

Commissio 
Florida Power & L 

Please do not hesiti 
material. 

3. ServlceType 

NATALIE F SMITH E S Q m  
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT C o  
700 UNIVERSE BLVD 
JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 & ~ ~ r t + e d  Mall ~xp- Mall 

0 Registered 0 Rehlm Receipt for Merchandise 1 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Lee Colson, Division of  Economic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 S " n  OAK BOULEVARD a TALLAHASSEE, FL 3239941850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: htQxJh.flolidspseeom Internet &mil: mntpet@ps~siatefl.ur 



d CCA Official Fiiing****2/22/2007 3:57 PM ***** 

0 
Matilda Sanders --e& 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 20061060002106113c0. kef.doc 
Order Type: 

2/22/2007 3:55:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070002-EG 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

H f ( y . i .  irr Janice Banka , .- 
Thursday, February 22,2007 357 PM 
CCA - Orders l Notices ( d . 7  Ti- 
Order I Notice Submitted r;,B 23 A i rc: [+I; 

Order Granting Confidential Classification for Certain Materials Obtained During the Conservation Cost Recovery Audit (Audit 
No. 06-040-4-1) of Florida Power & Light Company (Doc. #05832-06 and 061 13-06). 

Number of pages in order - 6. 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-41 3-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 



CCA Official Filing 
2/22/2007 4:27 PM*********** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka tu FEB 23 ~ i " i  IC: 25 
Thursdav. Februarv 22,2007 4:20 PM 
CCA - Oiders / Notices. 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/22/2007 4:19:00 PM I \  
Docket Number: 070002-EG 
Filename I Path: 2007/070002/070002oe~. kef.doc A -  
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

Order Establishing Procedure. 

Number of pages in order - 11. 

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
850-4 1 3-62 1 1 (fax) 
jban ka@psc.state.fl .us 

1 



Page 1 o f  1 Case Assisnment and Schedulins Record 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records C o m l e t r  n 
Docket N0.070002-EG Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 T i t l e :  Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

Prosram Module A3Cb) 

staff ASSis,,mntI 

OPR Staf f  

Company: E lect r ic  U t i l i t i e s  

WARNING: THIS SQIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT To REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTI0N:CSSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previws Current 

DIS'ITUBUTION: I 

1- I -1 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staf f  Counsel 8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1s. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assianments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 

Date f i led w i t h  CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 
I I 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
Conmi ssi oners I Hrs I S ta f f  1 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I C m i  ssioners I m l  

Ex& 
ALL [ ED l A R l  CT ! T U \  

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  MenJler i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

LT 

I 
Approved: 
Date: 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assionment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
h 

h Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comletes 

Docket No.070002-EG Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 T i t l e :  Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

L Colson. 1 RcRoy 

Company: E lect r ic  U t i l i t i e s  

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

K Fleming 

Expiration: 

7. 
8 .  

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING W M E N T  

I T  IS TENTATIVE AN0 SUBJECT TO REVISION. ~ ~~~~ 

Staff ASSiOnmentS IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR S ta f f  

Staf f  Counsel 

I Due Dates 

Previous Current 
I 

Order Establishino 2007 Docket I NONE I 01/02/2007 
Revised CASR Due “E I 03/01/2007 

I I 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

Reconrnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Cotmnission X 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 
35. 
36. -- 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I I 

I I I 
140. I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer GI 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: AI& 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Cotmnission decides the case. 

Date: Q1/2>/2007 

PSC/CCAOIS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Ass ianment and Sc hedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 .. 
Section 1 - Bureau o f Records C e  h 
Docket No.070002-EG Date Docketed: Dl/OZ/ZQPz T i t l e :  Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

Conpany: E lect r ic  U t i l i t i e s  

ALL I ED I CT I MI4 I C 1  I CZ 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Ex& 
ED I CT I MH I C 1  I C 2  

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) CCL PI F R U I  SCR SGA 
(Y)* indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

Section 2 - OPR Colnletes and returns t o  CC4 i n  10 workdays. Time Sche && 
P m r a m  Module A3(b) UARNIK: THIS SOIEWLE I S  AN INTERML P U N N I K  DOCUMENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISICW. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SEKIICW:@SO) 413-6770 staff Assiw 

X I I 

Due Dates 

OPR Staf f  

MBr (RCA) 

Reconnended assignments f o r  hearinq 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission X Conrnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  

Date f i l e d  wi th CUI: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman C-1- Assignments are as follows: 

X I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Cunni ss i  oners 1 Hra I Staff 1 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Conmissioners I A D M l  

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * CWPLETED EVENTS 



1 n CCA Offl&l FIling****l2/29/2M e37 AM "t... 

Matilda Sanders ?5~-07-co0a -w - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Friday, December 29,2006 825 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

2- 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070002-EG 
Filename I Path: 070002.Est.docket.kef.doc 

I212912006 62300 AM 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2007 DOCKET NUMBER 

This is the second of the seven dockets. And yes, a wonderful day to you. 

Pau 1 ine Evans 
Offce of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@osc.state.fl.us 

mailto:a@osc.state.fl.us 

850-413-6195 


